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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices Kolkata
Sent: 27 February 2024 13:03
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Invoices TFS
Subject: Vendor Update in TFSPL (Bhubaneswar)
Attachments: MSME (UDYAM ) Certificate - Instaveritas.pdf

Hi Omkar 
 
Please update MSME certificate for Instaveritas in TFSPL (Bhubaneswar). 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:26 PM 
To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: InstaVeritas -TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES - BHUBANESWAR Invoice Feb 2024 IV 2082  
  
Dear Avirup, 
  
Please process. 
  
Regards, 
Arun Kanti Patra | Sr. Manager HR | 6292126644 
  

From: Sudipto Bose sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:05 PM 
To: Arun Patra arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com 
Subject: RE: InstaVeritas -TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES - BHUBANESWAR Invoice Feb 2024 IV 2082 
  
ok 
  

 
  

From: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 February 2024 14:27 
To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: InstaVeritas -TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES - BHUBANESWAR Invoice Feb 2024 IV 2082 
  
Dear Sudipto, 
  
Have checked the details, please approve. 
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Regards, 
Arun Kanti Patra | Sr. Manager HR | 6292126644 
  

From: PASHUPATI KUMAR CHOUDHARY <pashupatikumar@instaveritas.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:06 PM 
To: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Accounts Instaveritas <accounts@instaveritas.com>; Nikhil Mulchandani <nikhil@instaveritas.com>; Abhishek 
Rathi <abhishekrathi@instaveritas.com>; VENKATA SUBBARAO GURRAM <gvsubbarao@instaveritas.com>; YOGESH 
SHARMA <yogeshsharma@instaveritas.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Ridhima Hirwani 
<ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>; Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: InstaVeritas -TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES - BHUBANESWAR Invoice Feb 2024 IV 2082 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Arun 
 
 
I trust that you're well and safe. 
  
Please find attached herewith the  signed soft copy of the E- invoice as well as the supporting excel annexure 
of  TFS BHUBANESWAR for the  background verification work that we’ve done for you. 
  
Note: This is to inform you that we are registered under MSME. The certificate is attached 
for your reference. 
  
Please feel free to reach out to us for any clarifications or information on the same 
  
  
  
Regards,  
Pashupati Chaudhary 
M : - 9354540537 
P :- 0120 4141020 


